MORVILLO ABRAMOWITZ GRAND IASON & ANELLO P.C.

ELKAN ABRAMOWITZ
RICHARD F. ALBERT
ROBERT J. ANELLO*
KATHLEEN E. CASSIDY
BENJAMIN S. FISCHER
CATHERINE M. FOTI
CHRISTOPHER B. HARWOOD
LAWRENCE IASON
BRIAN A. JACOBS
TELEMACHUS P. KASULIS
KAREN R. KING

THOMAS A. MCKAY
ROBERT M. RADICK*
JONATHAN S. SACK**
EDWARD M. SPIRO
JEREMY H. TEMKIN
RICHARD D. WEINBERG
LISA ZORNBERG

565 FIFTH AVENUE

NEW YORK, NEW YORK IO0OI7

(212) 856-9600

FAX: (212) 856-9494

www.maglaw.com

WRITER'S CONTACT INFORMATION

kking@maglaw.com
(212) 880-9403

June 2, 2025

By U.S. MAIL AND ELECTRONIC FILING

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States

One First Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: CoinMarketCap OpCo, LLC v. Ryan Cox, No. 24-960

Dear Mr. Harris:

COUNSEL
JOSHUA BUSSEN
PIPPA HYDE***

RETIRED/PARTNER EMERITUS
PAUL R. GRAND

ROBERT G. MORVILLO
1938-201I

MICHAEL C. SILBERBERG
1940-2002

JOHN J. TIGUE, JR
1939-2009

*ALSO ADMITTED IN WASHINGTON, D.C
**ALSO ADMITTED IN CONNECTICUT

***ALSO ADMITTED IN ENGLAND AND WALES

I am counsel of record for petitioner in No. 24-960. Under this Court’s Rule
15.5, I am writing to expressly waive the 14-day waiting period for distributing to
the Court the petition, respondent’s brief, and petitioner’s reply. Petitioner
respectfully requests that distribution occur on June 10, 2025.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

cc: Counsel of Record

Sincerely,

/sl Karen R. King
Karen R. King





